

City Clerk

From: Mayor's Assistant
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 1:07 PM
To: City Clerk
Subject: FW: {54742} RE: Windows 11

It says we are getting a proper quote, we will see

From: Eric Zeitz <helpdesk@empiricsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>
Subject: {54742} RE: Windows 11

--reply above this line--

From: Eric Zeitz
Subscribers: assistant@cityofmi.org; tom@corrigan.tech; aburt@cityofmi.org
(All replies to this ticket are visible to the above subscribers.)

Sorry, Trista. The past two days have been a blur.

You have 37 workstations for your users. 26 of there are running Windows 10 that would need to be considered for the extended support. We are going to get a formal quote from CDW and have that ready for you soon.

Eric Zeitz
Empiric Solutions, Inc.

For complete ticket details, logon here: <https://go.empiricsolutions.com/helpdesk/Ticket/54742>
If replying to this email please leave the subject-line intact.

If you no longer wish to receive updates please click [Unsubscribe](#)